Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Otfice Box 480
Miggistown, Pennsyivania 17057
717 8444041

Writer's Direct Dial Number

August 15, 1980
TLL 401

TMI Piogram Office
Attn: J. T. Collins

Deputy Program Director
U. S. Suclear Regulatory Commission
c/o Three Mile Island Nuclear Station
Middletown, PA 17057

Dear Sir

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TMI-2)
Operating License No. H.R-IB
Docket No. 50-320
Recovery Operations Plan Change Request No.5
Mini Decay Heat Remnval System

fnclosed please find the subject document. This submittal is made to permit
changes to be made to the surveillance requirements tc complement our previous
submittal to you, Technical Specification Change Request No. 24, Miani Decay
Heat Removal (MDHR) System. This submittal was made via our letter R. C.

Arnold to B. J. Snvder, TLL 382, dated August 35, 1980.

It is anticipated that the response to the enclosed Pecovery Operations Plan
CHaﬂge Request will be issued by you concurren:lv with vour issuance of the
chnical Specification change required for implementation of the MDHR Svstem.

Should vou wish to discuss this submission, please contact me. I will arrange

for a aee:ing at a2 mutuzlly agreeable time.
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